

File

ETHYL GASOLINE CORPORATION

25 BROADWAY

NEW YORK Penns Grove, N. J.
January 13, 1930

IN REPLY PLEASE REFER TO

P. O. Box 688
Wilmington, Del.

Dr. Robert Kehoe
College of Medicine
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

I am enclosing herewith a report on the activities of the Manufacturing Department for 1929. I thought that probably you would like to have some of this information particularly with respect to the importance of various shipping points but I trust that you will hold this report for personal and confidential information as I feel that some of the figures should remain absolutely confidential.

Since last talking with you particularly with respect to further eliminating any existing hazards in the transportation of ETHYL Fluid I am wondering whether you have any further information or data on this subject? As you know it is my aim to make this phase of our operation one hundred percent safe so if you ever do receive in your contacts any specific information that would be helpful to us I would indeed appreciate receiving it from you.

With best regards, I remain

Yours very truly,


J. H. Schaefer

JHS:C

KE 0000773